



a university for the **real** world®

Table of Contents

About the Centre	2
Centre Director's Report	3
2015 Centre Members	4
_Adjunct Professors	5
Centre Research Areas	6
Appointments	8
Centre Professional Staff	9
Key Centre Activities	10
International Conference for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy	12
International Journal for Crime Justice and Social Democracy	14
Digital Communication and Dissemination of Centre Research	17
Seminar Series	18
Current HDR Enrolments	
Events	22
Research Outputs	25
External Collaborations and Recognitions	31
Presentations	32

About the Centre

The Crime and Justice Research Centre is a leader in high-impact interdisciplinary criminological research and holds important partnerships with professional and research bodies across Australia and internationally. Launched in 2012, the Centre has a distinctive critical and applied research program, focusing on common challenges that confront citizens, governments and criminal justice systems around the world. The Centre is based at QUT's Gardens Point campus and operates in conjunction with the School of Justice in the Law Faculty.



Aerial view of QUT Gardens Point Campus, Brisbane, Australia.

Contact the Centre

Phone: (07) 3138 7118 Level 5, X Block Gardens Point Campus 2 George St Brisbane, QLD 4000 Email: <u>enquiries@cjrc.gut.edu.au</u>



In keeping with the spirit of Reconciliation, CJRC members and staff acknowledge the Turrbal, Jagera/Yuggera, Kabi Kabi and Jinibara Peoples as the Traditional Owners of the lands where QUT now stands – and recognise that these have always been places of teaching and learning. We wish to pay respect to their Elders – past, present and emerging – and acknowledge the important role Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people continue to play within the QUT community.

Centre Director's Report

There is much to celebrate about CJRC's research achievements during this past year. Our 3rd *International Conference on Crime, Justice and Social Democracy* that we hosted in July was an uplifting and inspiring event with over 350 delegates attending from 18 different countries. The comments within this report from our international visitors are a testament to the quality of the event and I'd like to especially acknowledge the great work of Kelly Richards and Helen Berents in convening and making this such a successful conference. In 2017 the 4th annual conference at QUT will be cohosted with the Asian Criminological Society and we look forward to welcoming colleagues from around the world to explore the theme of *Crime and Justice and the Global South*.

I am delighted to report that our International Journal of Crime, Justice and Social Democracy has been officially included in Scopus and the Web of Science. This is a significant achievement and I would like to acknowledge the hard work of Kerry Carrington and Alison McIntosh for all their efforts in ensuring that our journal is of such high international standing. We have had over 150,000 abstract views and 100,000 pdf downloads since our first publications, this is quite remarkable and I would also like to thank our editorial board and especially out Adjunct professors for their commitment and ongoing investment in CJRC's success.

It has also been an impressive year for CJRC's research output and all staff should be collectively proud of the quality and impact of our publication profile. Such an excellent research performance requires high performing and engaging staff, and this year the Centre has recruited some outstanding and exciting new colleagues. We are delighted to have Dr Helen Berents, Dr Claire Ferguson with us, and we will shortly be joined by Dr Monique Mann from the Australian Institute of Criminology, Dr David Fonseca from Universidade Federal de Goiás (Brazil), and Dr Angela Higgenson from University of Queensland – all fantastic appointments.

Our seminar program this year has once again been lively and well attended and many thanks to our guests and also to our own Matt Ball for organising an engaging program. Many of our visitors have their presentations podcasted on our website and though our social media platforms which have been very effective this year with a dramatic increase in followers.

I would also like to acknowledge the outstanding contributions of our talented professional staff, namely Alison Imber, Courtney Fletcher, Robyn Johnston, Dominic Olm-Milligan, Kirsty Paynter, and especially Amy Gurd. Also, special thanks to Molly Dragiewicz who has acted as CJRC's Director for most of 2015 and provided excellent leadership. Finally, to our Executive Dean, Professor John Humphrey, special thanks for your ongoing and unwavering support.

It's been an outstanding year for the Crime and Justice and Research Centre and we look forward to 2016 with great enthusiasm and excitement

Professor Reece Walters Director

December 2015



2015 Centre Members

Professor Belinda Carpenter http://staff.gut.edu.au/staff/carpente/

Professor Kerry Carrington http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/carringk/

Professor John Scott http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/scott26/

Associate Professor Molly Dragiewicz http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/dragiewi/

Associate Professor Sharon Hayes http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/hayess

Associate Professor Russell Hogg http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/hoggr/

Associate Professor Mark Lauchs http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/lauchs

Associate Professor Terry Hutchinson http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/hutchins/

Dr Matthew Ball http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/ballmj/

Dr Helen Berents http://staff.gut.edu.au/staff/berents/

Dr Cassandra Cross http://staff.gut.edu.au/staff/raymentc/ Dr Jodi Death http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/death/

Dr Angela Dwyer http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/dwyerae/

Dr Kathy Ellem http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/ellemk/

Dr Claire Ferguson http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/fergusc2/

Dr Rowena Maguire http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/maguirer/

Dr Alison McIntosh http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/mcintoaf/

Dr Erin O'Brien http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/obriene5/

Dr Carmel O'Sullivan http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/osullic/

Dr Carol Quadrelli http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/quadrell/

Dr Kelly Richards http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/richark2/

Dr Nigel Stobbs http://staff.qut.edu.au/staff/stobbs2/



Centre members at two day retreat in Noosa, 2nd-4th December 2015.

Adjunct Professors

Professor Rosemary Barberet

Sociology Department, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, NY, USA. http://www.ijay.cuny.edu/faculty/rosemary-barberet

Professor Joanne Belknap

Department of Sociology, University of Colorado, USA.

http://www.colorado.edu/ibs/pb/belknap/

Professor Judith Bessant

School of Global, Urban and Social Studies, RMIT University, MEL, AUS. <u>http://www.rmit.edu.au/contact/staff-</u> <u>contacts/academic-staff/b/bessant-professor-judith/</u>

Emeritus Professor David Brown

School of Law, University of New South Wales, AUS. http://www.law.unsw.edu.au/profile/david-brown

Professor Liqun Cao

Faculty of Social Science and Humanities, University of Ontario Institute of Technology, Canada. http://www.socialscienceandhumanities.uoit.ca/rese arch/researcher-profiles/dr.-liqun-cao.php

Professor Elliot Currie

Department of Criminology, Law and Society, University of California, Berkley USA. https://socialecology.uci.edu/faculty/ecurrie

Professor Mona Danner

Sociology and Criminal Justice, Old Dominion University, Norfolk, USA. https://www.odu.edu/directory/people/m/mdanner

Professor Walter DeKeseredy

Department of Sociology and Anthropology, West Virginia University, USA. http://soca.wvu.edu/faculty-staff/facultydirectory/dekeseredy

Professor Joseph Donnermeyer

School of Environment and Natural Resources, The Ohio State University, USA. <u>http://senr.osu.edu/our-people/joseph-f-</u> donnermeyer

Professor Patricia Faraldo Cabana

Faculty of Law, University of A Coruña, Spain. http://www.dereito.udc.es/gl/directorio/arts/dereitopenal/faraldo-cabana-patricia

Professor Loraine Gelsthorpe

Institute of Criminology, University of Cambridge, UK. http://www.crim.cam.ac.uk/people/academic rese arch/loraine_gelsthorpe/

Professor Barry Goldson

Department of Sociology, Social Policy and Criminology, University of Liverpool, UK. <u>http://www.liv.ac.uk/sociology-social-policy-andcriminology/staff/barry-goldson/</u>

Professor Keith Hayward

Department of Social Policy, Sociology and Social Research, University of Kent, UK.

http://www.kent.ac.uk/sspssr/staff/academic/ei/hayward-keith.html

Emeritus Professor Tony Jefferson

School of Sociology and Criminology, Keele University, Staffordshire, UK. http://www.keele.ac.uk/criminology/people/tonyjeff erson/

Professor Michael Levi

School of Social Sciences, Cardiff University, UK. http://www.cardiff.ac.uk/people/view/38041-levimichael

Professor Jianhong Liu

Department of Sociology, University of Macau, China. http://www.umac.mo/fss/soc/subpage_iliu.html

Emeritus Professor Victor Minichiello

School of Health, University of New England, NSW, AUS.

http://victorminichiello.com.au/

Charles Naylor

Chief Forensic Pathologist, Queensland Health, Brisbane. <u>Charles.Naylor@health.qld.gov.au</u>

Professor Scott Poynting

School of Social Sciences, University of Auckland, NZ. http://www.arts.auckland.ac.nz/people/spoy289

Professor Alex Sharpe

Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, Keele University, Staffordshire, UK. http://www.keele.ac.uk/law/people/academicstaff/ alexsharpe/

Professor Nigel South

Department of Sociology, University of Essex, UK. http://www.essex.ac.uk/sociology/staff/profile.aspx?l D=141

Professor Máximo Sozzo

Sociology and Criminology, the Universidad Nacional del Litoral, Santa Fe, Argentina.

http://www.fcjs.unl.edu.ar/noticia/1319.9/continuael-seminario-de-investigacion-social-y-cuestioncriminal.html

Professor Jacqueline Tombs

School for Business and Society, Glasgow Caledonian University, Scotland. http://www.gcu.ac.uk/gsbs/staff/profjacquelinetom bs/

Professor Sandra Walklate

Department of Sociology, Social Policy and Criminology, University of Liverpool, UK. https://www.liv.ac.uk/sociology-social-policy-andcriminology/staff/sandra-walklate/

Professor Nancy Wonders

Department of Criminology and Criminal Justice, Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff AZ, USA. https://nau.edu/sbs/ccj/directory/wonders-nancy/

Centre Research Areas

Dr Matthew Ball	Queer Criminology
DI Matthew Ball	Sexuality and criminal justice
	Queer theory
	Governmentality studies
	 Governmentality studies Foucaultian theory
Dr Helen Berents	Young people and political engagement
	 Ethnography and feminist research methods Peace and conflict
	Politics and pop culture
Professor Belinda Carpenter	
Professor beilinga Carpenter	 Death Investigation Suicide determinations
	The role of autopsy
	Sex crimes
	 Prostitution and sex trafficking
Professor Kerry Carrington	Feminist criminology
Professor Kerry Carrington	 Gender and violence
	Youth Justice
	Southern criminology
	 Innovative justice policies and practices
Dr Cassandra Cross	Online fraud
Di Cassalidia Closs	Cybercrime
	Policing
	 Victimology
	Crime prevention
Dr Jodi Death	Child Sexual Abuse
Di Joui Dealin	Sexuality
	Power
	Gendered Violence
	 Child Protection in Emerging Communities
Associate Professor Molly Dragiewicz	Domestic violence
Associate Professor Molly Draglewicz	Child custody
	 Violence and gender
	Media and crime
Dr Angela Dwyer	Sexuality, gender diversity and policing/prisons
	 Young people, policing and youth justice
	 Police liaison programs
	LGBTI people and police histories
Dr Kathy Ellem	Intellectual disability
	 Prisons
	Advocacy
	Casework and case management
Dr Claire Ferguson	Violent crime investigation
Di Gialle i cigasoli	Criminal profiling
	Forensic Criminology
Associate Professor Sharon Hayes	Gender, sexuality and crime
Accounter releaser sharen hayes	Sexual violence
	Domestic and family violence
	Criminal justice ethics
Associate Professor Russell Hogg	Crime & Justice in rural communities
According to the solid house in the solid house	 Criminology
	Punishment and social control
	Terrorism
	 Political violence and security

Associate Professor Terry Hutchinson	Criminal LawEqualising opportunities in the law
	 Human rights
	Juvenile Justice
	Legal Education & research
	• Refugees
	Youth Justice
Associate Professor Mark Lauchs	Organised Crime
	Corruption
	Social network analysis
	Outlaw motorcycle gangs
Dr Rowena Maguire	Climate Ethics and Justice
	Climate change litigation
	Forest regulation international and domestic
	 International environmental law
	 Reduced Emissions from Deforestation and
	Degradation
Dr Alison McIntosh	Rural & Regional Australia
	Communities of Place & Communities of Interest
	Migration
	Wellbeing & Belonging
	Masculinity & Violence.
Dr Erin O'Brien	Political activism
	Comparative politics
	Human trafficking and irregular migration
	Sex, gender and the state
	 Agenda setting and policy making
Dr Carmel O'Sullivan	Individual responsibility in modern warfare
	 International criminal law
	 International humanitarian law and human rights
Dr Carol Quadrelli	Female offending
	Corrections
	 Death investigation/coronial system
	Qualitative research and feminist methodologies
	 Teaching and Learning in higher education
Dr Kelly Richards	Youth justice
-	Restorative justice
	 Circles of Support and Accountability (CoSA)
	Qualitative research methods
Professor John Scott	The ecology of crime, especially rural crime
	Social control, with a focus on public health
	regulations
	The social construction and governance of sexual
	deviance, with a focus on sex work
	Masculinity and violence
	 The supply and regulation of drugs
Dr Nigel Stobbs	Indigenous legal issues
-	Jury research
	Legal professional ethics
	Sentencing
	Therapeutic jurisprudence
Professor Reece Walters	Eco crime and environmental justice
	Green criminology
	Food and water crime

2015 Appointments



Dr Claire Ferguson

"My first year with the CJRC has been a wonderful and humbling experience. I look forward to continuing to bring a forensic focus to the Centre's research into the future."

Dr Claire Ferguson joined the School of Justice and the Crime and Justice Research Centre in January 2015. She is a lecturer, researcher and consultant in forensic criminology. Her areas of interest generally surround offender behaviour during the commission of violent crimes. Her doctoral research

examined offender evidence manipulation in homicide cases, specifically focusing on staged crime scenes and how offenders attempt to 'get away with murder'. This year she has published papers on staged suicide scenes, domestic homicides staged as burglaries, and how to detect evidence manipulation at a crime scene.

Dr. Ferguson has been nominated for the 'Excellence in Teaching and Learning' award and the 'UniJobs Lecturer of the Year' award by her students. She maintains an active social media profile, and often provides commentary in print media and on radio.

As an early career academic, Claire's research and supervision interests have been diverse. She has participated in several multidisciplinary research projects covering a range of criminology and forensic psychology issues, for example treatment for arsonists, and criminal defences for battered women who kill their abusers. Recently, Claire has published on the use of arson in Australian homicide cases, false allegations of sexual assault, and other issues surrounding forensic criminology, criminal profiling and homicide investigation.



Dr Helen Berents

"Joining the Centre this year has provided fabulous opportunities to pursue my research on youth in insecure environments. It is wonderful to be surrounded by enthusiastic colleagues and be supported in furthering my work in Latin America and global contexts."

Dr Helen Berents received her PhD (International Relations) and a BA (Honours, first class) from the University of Queensland. Her dissertation sought to better account for conflict-affected young people's lived experiences of insecurity and violence and their contributions to peacebuilding in their everyday lives. This work was based on fieldwork conducted in Colombia with internally displaced youth. Prior to joining QUT Helen worked as a sessional lecturer at ACU (Melbourne) and Deakin University.

Recent Research: Helen's research is centrally concerned with representations of youth in political events, as well as genuine engagement with the lived experiences of violence-affected young people. More broadly, she is interested in questions of how people are rendered insecure by institutions of authority and power, how young people are politicised but not seen as political, and how feminist and narrative methodologies open space to find the everyday within these explorations.

Centre Professional Staff

The foundation of the Centre's efficiency with day-to-day functioning and organisation is the result of the invaluable contributions made by professional staff. The Centre would like to sincerely thank the 2015 professional staff members for their hard work and commitment throughout the year. They are a great team.

Senior Research Officer:	Amy Gurd
Research Assistant:	Courtney Fletcher
Research Assistant:	Kirsty Paynter
PA to Head of School (Justice):	Robyn Johnston
School Coordinator (Justice):	Alison Imber
Administration Officer (Justice):	Dominic Olm-Milligan



"My role with the CJRC this year has provided rewarding opportunities to contribute to and be a part of key Centre research projects and events, such as assisting with the development of Australia's first Graduate Certificate in Domestic Violence and attending the International CJRC conference held in July." **Amy Gurd**

"It was a privilege to be asked to work at the Crime and Justice Research Centre exhibition booth at the 15th annual European Society of Criminology conference in Porto, Portugal in September. Our exhibition booth received many visitors who took away with them Centre flyers, as well as some Centre freebies!" **Robyn Johnston**

"The Washington DC conference was very successful. There were a large number of academics interesting in submitting articles for our journal and attending our conference." Alison Imber

"It's exciting to work in an environment where the research outputs have a direct influence on the shifting values of our society. The passion displayed by CJRC staff is infectious and I admire their enthusiasm for improving the world for marginalised and underprivileged groups." **Dominic Olm-Milligan**

Key Centre Activities

Supporting Survivors of Domestic and Family Violence: Challenges and Recommendations for Justice Responses

The Crime and Justice Research Centre event "Supporting Survivors of Domestic and Family Violence: Challenges and Recommendations for Justice Responses" was held Tuesday 21 April 2015 at the State Library of Queensland in Brisbane. Supporting Survivors was co-sponsored by the Queensland Centre for Domestic and Family Violence Research at Central Queensland University.

Speakers included: Molly Dragiewicz, Director of the Crime and Justice Research Centre, The Hon Shannon Fentiman, Minister for Communities, Women and Youth, Minister for Child Safety and Minister for Multicultural Affairs, Kyllie Cripps from University of New South Wales, Wynetta Dewis and Hayley Smith from Queensland Indigenous and Family Violence Legal Service, Nada Ibrahim from the Queensland Centre for Domestic and Family Violence Research at Central Queensland University, and Judge Fleur Y Kingham.

Their remarks addressed the dangers and unintended consequences of criminalising abused women for "failure to protect" their children from their abusers, ways to improve justice responses to Indigenous women experiencing abuse, suggestions for improving police responses for Muslim women, and how to do more with existing resources in the criminal court. Supporting survivors was attended by approximately 100 advocates, lawyers, police officers, child protection workers, scholars, and students.

The event was covered by Brisbane Times, APN and ABC radio and stories about the presentations ran in 56 regional newspapers throughout Australia.



"Examining the Effectiveness of Police-Citizens Youth Clubs on Crime Prevention and Community Safety" – Report Launch

In 2013, the Queensland Police Citizens Youth Welfare Association (QPCYWA) provided funding for researchers from QUT's Crime and Justice Research Centre to undertake an evaluation of the crime prevention and community safety impacts of Police-Citizens Youth Clubs (PCYCs) in Queensland. The researchers – Dr Cassandra Cross, Dr Angela Dwyer and Dr Kelly Richards – drew on their combined experience researching policing, young people and communities to conduct the research.

The goal of QPCYWA is to enhance Queensland communities through youth development, and the 54 PCYCs throughout Queensland aim to "get to the kids before the kids get to the police station". To meet this aim, PCYCs across Queensland provide a wide range of sporting, leisure, cultural and welfare activities and programs, which aim to facilitate the personal development, communication and leadership skills of young people. PCYCs also provide numerous programs that aim to reduce juvenile offending.

The research involved interviewing 150 individuals, including about 30 young people, who are involved with PCYCs across Queensland. This included interviewing PCYC senior management and club managers, stakeholders whose organisations work in collaboration with PCYCs, volunteers, parents and young people who participate in PCYC activities and programs, and members of the Queensland Police Service. The research focused in particular on three PCYC clubs as case studies: one each in a Queensland metropolitan, regional and remote Indigenous community.

The study found that PCYCs are highly valued in communities across Queensland. In particular, they contribute towards:

- providing structured low-cost activities for young people and community groups;
- developing positive relationships and trust between young people and police;
- developing young people into effective citizens;
- providing a safe place for young people and a hub for whole communities;
- addressing disadvantages faced by young people; and
- fostering social inclusion.

The evaluation also found that depending on the particular activities and programs delivered by a branch, PCYCs have the capacity to minimise risk factors and enhance protective factors relating to young people's involvement in crime. For example, PCYCs can play an important role in strengthening young people's engagement with education and family.

Overall, the evaluation found that while there are a number of areas in which PCYCs could work more effectively to prevent crime and enhance community safety, they currently play an important role in Queensland communities.



International Conference for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy

The Centre hosted the third biennial conference from July 8-10 2015, with 340 delegates attending from 19 countries to discuss the links between social justice, social democracy and the reduction of harm, crime, and victimisation.



Keynote addresses



Politics and punishment: Visions from the Global South

Professor Máximo Sozzo Universidad Nacional del Litoral (Santa Fe, Argentina).

In the last 20 years, several narratives have emerged in the literature of the sociology of punishment that have emphasized the dependence of the mutations in penal policy on some structural changes of social life. In turn these are understood in different ways but usually elevated to the status of an epochal and potentially -with more or less caution- global transformation. Frequently these connections are postulated in a way that fails to fully address the question of "how" these various structural mutations are effectively connected with the decisions and actions that take place in the penal field. Professor Sozzo argues how it is politics that plays the central role in structuring the "how" of these connections. This is the space of translation, par excellence, of the influences of social, economic and cultural relations

and processes in the field of penalty. And largely, and consequently, it is also a most immediate and effective "why". Much recent sociological and criminological literature has been arguing the need to generate a more detailed exploration of the relationship between politics and punishment for understanding changes over recent decades. Such appeals are based on different ways of conceiving politics. There have been a number of invocations about the need to consider certain institutional dimensions of politics -of what is often called the "state"- to understand penal change, especially in the context of comparative studies.



The Metamorphosis of Victimology? From Crime to Culture and the Implications for Justice

Professor Sandra Walklate University of Liverpool (UK)

Building on an observation made by Beck (2014: 81) that metamorphosis 'is proceeding latently, behind the mind walls of unintended side effects, which are being constructed as "natural" and "self-evident"', this presentation explores the (potential) metamorphosis of victimology. Victimology, rather like criminology, is a meeting place for different voices making claims on the victim of crime. These different voices have different intentions, goals, and ideologies. Such differences notwithstanding, the ever-present invocation of 'the victim' is self- evident in a wide range of different, crime-soaked circumstances. This presentation will offer some reflections on the historical emergence of two

narratives focused on victimhood: the victim narrative and the trauma narrative. Since the turn of the 21st century these two narratives have become increasingly entangled leading Agamben (1999, 13) to suggest that policy has proceeded as if "testis" (the testimony of a person as a third party in a trial or a law suit) can be conflated with "superstes" (a person who has lived through something and can thereby bear witness to it)'. Arguably, this conflation reflects wider cultural processes that seep into responses to victims and victimhood. This presentation will consider the implications of this conflation and the questions that it raises about the delivery of justice for whom.

Testimonials

"The 3rd Crime, Justice and Social Democracy Conference was a firecracker of an event. Each session was highly informative and the informal intellectual exchanges were dynamic. Frankly, this was the best conference I have been to in many years." - **Professor Walter DeKeseredy, West Virginia University (USA)**

"The opportunities to make global connections in criminology and related work have grown significantly in recent years but from my own experience, the biennial Crime, Justice and Social Democracy Conference at QUT ranks as the most exciting and stimulating of these." – **Professor Nigel South, University of Essex (UK)**

"The conference is very interesting: it targets an international audience, with people coming from Europe, America and Asia. The conference programme is of high quality, and involves Australian and international speakers. Everything was perfectly organised. And people were great. The perfect place to meet great names without the rush and the impersonality of other events." – **Professor Patricia Faraldo Cabana, University of A Coruna (Spain)**

'The Crime, Justice and Social Democracy Conference 2015 entirely lived up to my high expectations after attending the 2013 one. The conference offered some cutting-edge papers, stimulating discussion, and distinctive openness to new cross-disciplinary ideas in an enthusiastic and inclusive setting. One of the best conferences I have been to!' – **Professor Loraine Gelsthorpe, University of Cambridge (UK)**

"Intellectually invigorating, well-organized, efficiently run, exceptionally hospital -- the Crime, Justice and Social Democracy Conference is a warm environment to share progressive ideas and creative scholarship. I left with a renewed sense of a purpose and an eagerness for 2017!" - Associate Professor Avi Brisman, Eastern Kentucky University (USA)

"This conference was one of the most intellectually stimulating I have attended in some time, matched with superb organisation, collegiality, and sociability, why would you not want to come again? Roll on 2017." – Professor Sandra Walklate, University of Liverpool (UK)

The theme for the next conference is "Crime and Justice in the Global South" and will be co-hosted with the Asian Criminology Society in July 2017.



International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy

The International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy is an open access, online, blind peer review journal with a distinguished international editorial board

and chief editors Professor Kerry Carrington and Professor John Scott. The journal has had over 150,000 abstract views and 100,000 full text downloads. This year, the journal was accepted for inclusion in two new elite databases, Scopus and Web of Science, in recognition of the world class scholarship being published throughout each issue.

2015 Special Editions

Volume 4, No 1. Hilde Tubex and Anna Eriksson (eds) Challenges of Contemporary Prison Research

Article titles

Hilde Tubex - Reach and Relevance of Prison Research

Alison Liebling - Description at the Edge? I-It/ I-Thou Relations and Action in Prisons Research

Peter Scharff Smith – Reform and Research: Reconnecting Prison and Society in the 21st Century

Ben Crewe – Inside the Belly of the Penal Beast: Understanding the Experience of Imprisonment Kristel Beyens, Philippe Kennes, Sonja Snacken and Hanne Tournel – The Craft of Doing Qualitative Research in Prisons

Bronwyn Naylor - Researching Human Rights in Prisons

John Rynne and Peter Cassematis – Assessing the Prison Experience for Australian First Peoples: A Prospective Research Approach

Lila Kazemian – Conducting Prison Research in a Foreign Setting

Volume 4, No 2. Michael Salter (ed.) Child Sexual Abuse and Exploitation

Article titles

Warwick Middleton – Tipping Points and the Accommodation of the Abuser: Ongoing Incestuous Abuse during Adulthood

Janis Wolak – Technology-facilitated Organized Abuse: An Examination of Law Enforcement Arrest Cases

Aisha K Gill and Karen Harrison – Child Grooming and Sexual Exploitation: Are South Asian Men the UK Media's New Folk Devils?

Michael Salter and Selda Dagistanli – Cultures of Abuse: 'Sex Grooming', Organised Abuse and Race in Rochdale Adah Sachs - Who Done it, Actually? Dissociative Identity Disorder for the Criminologist

Kate Richardson – Dissecting Disbelief: Possible Reasons for the Denial of Existence of Ritual Abuse in the United Kingdom

Jodi Death – Bad Apples, Bad Barrel: Exploring Institutional Responses to Child Sexual Abuse by Catholic Clergy in Australia

Susan Nicole Rayment-McHugh, Stephen Smallbone and Nick Tilley – Endemic Sexual Violence and Abuse: Contexts and Dispositions

14

<u>Volume 4, No 3.</u> <u>Islamophobia and Crime – Anti-Muslim Demonising and</u> <u>Racialised Targeting</u>

Article titles

Barbara Perry - 'All of a Sudden, There are Muslims': Visibilities and Islamophobic Violence in Canada

Waqas Tufail - Rotherdam, Rochdale, and the Racialised Threat of the 'Muslim Grooming Gangs'

Selda Dagistanli – In Defence of Culture? Racialised Sexual and Agency in Legal and Judicial Narratives

Tahir Abbas and Imran Awan – Limits of UK Counterterrorism Policy and its Implications for Islamophobia and Far Right Extremism

Linda Briskman – The Creeping Blight of Islamophobia in Australia

Shakira Hussein - Not Eating the Muslim Other. Halal Certification, Scaremongering, and the Racialisation of Muslim Identity

Irene Zempi and Neil Chakraborti - 'They Make Us Feel Like We're a Virus': The Multiple Impacts of Islamophobic Hostility Towards Veiled Muslim Women

Nicole L Asquith - Honour, Violence and Heteronormativity

Monish Bhatia – Turning Asylum Seekers into 'Dangerous Criminals': Experiences of the Criminal Justice System of those Seeking Sanctuary

2015 General Issue

Volume 4, No 4. Kerry Carrington and John Scott (eds)

Kerry Carrington and John Scott - Introduction

Walter S. DeKeseredy – Critical Criminological Understandings of Adult Pornography and Woman Abuse: New Progressive Directions in Research and Theory.

Staci Strobl, Nickie Philips, Emmanuel Banutai and Danielle Reynolds – Film-making and Policeminority Relations: Slovenian Police and Roma in Shanghai Gypsy

Garner Clancey – Local Crime Prevention: 'Breathing Life (Back) into Social Democratic and Penal Welfare Concerns'?

Michael Guerzoni and Hannah Graham -Catholic Church Responses to Clergy-Child Sexual Abuse and Mandatory Reporting Exemptions in Victoria, Australia: A Discursive Critique Tim Goddard, Randolf Myers and Kaitlin Robison – Potential Partnerships: Progressive Criminology, Grassroots Organizations and Social Justice Vincenzo Ruggiero – Social Harm and the Vagaries of Financial Regulation in the UK

David Friedrichs - Rethinking the Criminology of Crimes of States: Monumental, Mundane, Mislabelled and Miscalculated Crimes

Tony Jefferson – What is Racism? Othering, Prejudice and Hate-motivated Violence

Book Reviews:

Alyce McGovern – Lam Anita (2014) Making Crime Television: Producing Entertaining Representations of Crime for Television Broadcast. Abingdon, Oxon; New York: Routledge.

Janet Chan – Leonidas K Cheliotis (2012) (ed.) The Arts of Imprisonment: Control, Resistance and Empowerment. Surrey: Ashgate.

International Editorial Board

Professor Biko Agozino Virginia Tech, United States

Professor Joanne Belknap University of Colorado at Boulder, United States

Professor Judith Bessant RMIT University, Australia

Professor John Braithwaite Australian National University, Australia

Associate Professor Avi Brisman Eastern Kentucky University, United States

Professor David Brown University of New South Wales, Australia

Professor Chris Cunneen James Cook University, Australia

Professor Elliot Currie University of California - Irvine, United States

Professor Julie Davidson Kingston University, United Kingdom

Professor Walter DeKeseredy West Virginia University, United States

Associate Professor Lao Dongyan Tsinghua University, China

Professor Joseph F Donnermeyer The Ohio State University, United States

Professor Patricia Faraldo-Cabana University of A Coruña, Spain

Professor Jeff Ferrell University of Texas, United States

Professor Mark Finnane Griffith University, Australia

Associate Professor Stratos Georgoulas University of the Aegean, Greece **Professor Barry Goldson** University of Liverpool, United Kingdom

Professor Mark Halsey Flinders University, Australia

Professor Kelly Hannah-Moffat University of Toronto, Canada

Professor Keith Hayward University of Kent, United Kingdom

Professor Russell Hogg Queensland University of Technology, Australia

Professor Susanne Karstedt Griffith University, Australia

Professor Michael Levi Cardiff University, United Kingdom

Professor Jianhong Liu University of Macau

Professor Kieran McEvoy Queens University, Ireland

Dr Tracey McIntosh The University of Auckland, New Zealand

Professor Aileen Moreton-Robinson Queensland University of Technology, Australia

Professor John Muncie The Open University, United Kingdom

Professor Ted Palys Simon Fraser University, Canada

Professor Jo Phoenix University of Leicester, United Kingdom

Professor Elena Larrauri Pijoan Universitat Pompeu Fabra, Spain

Professor Sharon Pickering Monash University, Australia

Professor Monika Platek Warsaw University, Poland Professor Scott Poynting Auckland University, New Zealand

Professor John Pratt Victoria University of Wellington, New Zealand

Professor Sharyn Roachanleu Flinders University, Adelaide, Australia

Professor Vincenzo Ruggiero Middlesex University

Professor Rick Sarre University of South Australia, Australia

Professor Ragnhild Sollund University of Oslo, Norway

Professor Nigel South University of Essex, United Kingdom

Professor Maximo Sozzo Universidad Nacional del Litoral, Argentina

Professor Jacqui Tombs Glasgow Caledonian University, United Kingdom

Professor Stephen Tomsen University of Western Sydney, Australia

Professor Rene van Swaaningen University of Rotterdam, Netherlands

Professor Sandra Walklate University of Liverpool, United Kingdom

Professor Reece Walters Queensland University of Technology, Australia

Professor Rob White University of Tasmania, Australia

Professor Nancy Wonders Northern Arizona University, United States

Digital Communication and Dissemination of Centre Research

Website

The website is a key resource of information for both internal QUT staff and promoting the Centre externally. The homepage features a live Twitter feed, News and Events feed, the Centre's introductory video and a link to the Centre's blog. The website also contains more in-depth information about the Centre, the International Crime Justice and Social Democracy Conference and Journal. The Centre website can be viewed at <u>www.cjrc.qut.edu.au</u>





Social Media

The Centre's Twitter account has over 1,000 national and international followers. During this year's conference, delegates were asked to Tweet about the event using the hashtag: #CrimJustConf2015. This hashtag was tweeted 1,771 times during the conference and resulted in a 2nd place ranking in Australian Twitter trends on the first day.

The Centre's Twitter account can be accessed via https://twitter.com/CrimeJusticeQUT

Research Blog

The Centre's blog is a key source of disseminating information about events, seminars, and recent publications by Centre members and Adjunct Professors. With over 85 subscribers, the blog is an effective tool for promoting CJRC activities, research and achievements.

To view and subscribe to the blog, visit the CJRC main website and follow the links.



Seminar Series

The 2015 Centre seminar series was successfully coordinated by Dr Matthew Ball. Presenters came from across Australia and other parts of the world to present their research to staff across the University.

March 5 2015 – Professor John Scott (Queensland University of Technology) and Emeritus Professor Victor Minichiello (University of New England) – "Emerging social, health and regulatory issues associated with male escorting."

There is increasing attention to the fact that global increases in sex work occur not only among female sex workers, but also among cohorts of male sex workers. However, current research continues to focus predominately on female sex workers, and specifically on street sex workers, despite the existence of large numbers of MSW and significant changes in the geography of sex work from 'outdoors' to 'indoors'. With attention to the larger social context of the sex industry, especially public health and criminal this regulation, paper examines how telecommunications, in changing the structure and organization of sex work has opened up new spaces for the expression of masculinity and intimacy

May 7, 2015 – Associate Professor Sharon Hayes (Queensland University of Technology) – "Romantic terrorism – how he gets into her head."

Similar to terrorists, perpetrators of intimate partner violence also distort certain ideologies to legitimise their violent actions and to shift blame to their victims. Associate Professor Hayes argued how the phrase 'romantic terrorism' encapsulates the torturous and terroristic tactics employed by perpetrators of coercive control within the context of romantic partnerships. This presentation reinforced how romantic love relationships are characterized by the tendency of their participants to identify as a couple, and encourages a sort of fusing together of identities in which each becomes "the other half". The goal of this fusion is mutual nurturing, which usually arises out of a sense of destiny and which is therefore perceived to be enduring.







In this seminar Professor Sozzo analysed the role of translation in the history of criminology in Latin America since its birth in the 1880's until today. The concepts and arguments produced in the Global North – Italy, Spain, France, Belgium, Netherlands, Germany, United States and United Kingdom – travelled to the different national contexts of this region through indigenous intellectuals and practitioners that developed this task of cultural importation. These translations have been interpreted as mere transpositions by local elites that reproduced the cultural and economic dependency of these countries in 19th and 20th Century capitalism. The paradox was that the same critical intellectuals and practitioners who denounced these adoptions were also translating arguments and concepts to do it from the radical criminology that developed in North America and Europe from the end of the 1960's.





July 23, 2015 – Associate Professor Magdalena Candioti, Universidad Nacional del Litoral, Sante Fe, Argentina.

In 1810 when a revolution against Spanish authorities broke out in the Rio de la Plata, 20% of the population of the capital, Buenos Aires, were black slaves. Did the revolution affect their lives? Did it improve their chances to be free? This seminar focused on the changes of laws regulating slavery and emancipation in post-colonial Buenos Aires, as well as on the strategies the enslaved black population displayed in judicial courts in order to enforce their formal rights or to conquer new ones. Associate Professor Candioti examined the traces of their discourses about freedom, patriotism, and slavery and also discuss whether these individual judicial disputes can be thought as contestations to the slavery institution itself or not and why.

September 24, 2015 – Dr Michael Salter (University of Western Sydney) – "From #OpGabon to #OpDeathEaters: Transnational justice flows on social media"

Studies of online crime have often observed that the transnational nature of the internet overwhelms jurisdictional boundaries, inhibiting law enforcement responses where online abuse occurs or where online justiceseeking takes illegal forms. However criminologists have paid less attention to the manner in which social media expands the geographical horizon of public opinion, promoting transnational rather than national frames of reference for responses to crime and injustice. This presentation described two interlinked 'operations' by the online activist network Anonymous to illustrate transnational justice flows on social media. Dr Salter described and analysed the emergence of 'Operation Death Eaters' as an example of the transnational circuits of public opinion emerging on social media that are producing new grammars of moral contestation and social protest. However the paper asks whether mechanisms exist for the implementation of such novel forms of political consensus, emphasising the 'lag' between transnational public opinion and the grounding of public power within the nation-state.



Current HDR Enrolments

as at 31 December 2015

Alnkhailan, Khaled	Topic: "The theory of successful criminal entrepreneurs."
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Mark Lauchs Associate Supervisor: Dr Cassandra Cross
Bade, Danny S	Topic: Impact and influences on modern police organisations becoming learning organisations
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Cassandra Cross Associate supervisor: Prof Russell Hogg, Prof John Scott
Berry, Scott D	Topic: Communities of Blood: forming and organising among same-sex attracted men and
	transgender people living with HIV in Thailand
	Principal Supervisor: Prof John Scott Associate Supervisor: Dr Matthew Ball
Brown, John B	Topic: Improving the patient journey through acute facilities of QLD Health for Aboriginal and Torres
	Strait Islander people
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Angela Dwyer Associate Supervisor: Dr Maneula Taboada
Couper, Amy L	Topic: Catch and Kill: A critical examination of the Western Australian Shark Hazard Mitigation Drum
	Line Program
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Reece Walters Associate Supervisor: Dr Susan Fuller, A/Prof Mark Lauchs
De Weger, Stephen E	Topic: Clerical Sexual Violence of Adults within the Catholic Church
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Jodi Death Associate Supervisor: A/Prof Molly Dragiewicz
Dwyer, Anna I	Topic: An exploratory study into the policing experience in remote Indigenous communities
	Principal Supervisor: Prof John Scott Associate Supervisor: Dr Angela Dwyer
Evans, Brodie L	Topic: Constructions of animal cruelty in Australian discourse: a case study of the live export debate
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Erin O'Brien Associate Supervisor: Dr Matthew Ball, Prof Belinda Carpenter
Gurd, Amy M	Topic: The 'rurality' of sex: a qualitative investigation into community attitudes towards prostitution in
	rural and regional towns in Queensland
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Erin O'Brien Associate Supervisor: Prof John Scott, Prof Belinda Carpenter
Hews, Rachel J	Topic: An Analysis of Prejudicial Publicity in Social Media
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Reece Walters Associate Supervisor: Dr Nigel Stobbs, Dr Nicolas Suzor
Hotten, Justine N	Topic: The negotiation of sexual consent between same sex attracted women
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Molly Dragiewicz Associate Supervisor: Prof Kerry Carrington, A/Prof
	Sharon Hayes
King, Michael	Topic: Pathways and Partnerships: A Study of Private Policing Economic Crime in Australia
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Mark Lauchs Associate Supervisor: Dr Cassandra Cross
Kumar, Navin	Topic: Career Mobility in Internet-Based Escorting
	Principal Supervisor: Prof John Scott Associate Supervisor: Dr Matthew Ball, A/Prof Molly Dragiewicz
Larkin, Ashleigh J	Topic: An empirical investigation into how young women engage in and upload female-to-female
	fights on social media
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Angela Dwyer Associate Supervisor: Prof Kerry Carrington
Le, Tien Hoang	Topic: Human trafficking in Vietnam: Preventing and combating through inter-agency cooperation
, ,	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Molly Dragiewicz Associate Supervisor:, Prof Kerry Carrington
Loft, Keith W	Topic: The development of a conceptual model for improving the coordination of disaster victims
	identification in Australia
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Belinda Carpenter Associate Supervisor: Mr Michael Barnes (External)
Merrington, Shannon E.	Topic: Dark Networks: Criminal Collaboration in Australian Police Forces
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Mark Lauchs Associate Supervisor: Dr Cassandra Cross, Adj/Prof Robyn

20

Muytjens, Sally M	Topic: A social network analysis utilising 'dark networks' to ascertain whether child sexual abuse
	criminal networks exist within the Catholic Church
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Jodi Death Associate Supervisor: A/Prof Mark Lauchs
Papazian, Natasha A	Topic: Transgender Intimate Partner Conflict: A Qualitative Analysis Among Sex and Gender Diverse
	Individuals
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Molly Dragiewicz Associate Supervisor: Dr Matthew Ball
Parker, Belinda L	Topic: Development of a Qualitative Understanding of Homicide Offender Motive
	Principal Supervisor: Prof John Scott Associate Supervisor: Dr Claire Ferguson
Pooley, Kamarah	Topic: Youth Justice Conferencing for Youth Misuse of Fire: An Empirical Enquiry
	Principal Supervisor: Prof John Scott Associate Supervisor: Dr Claire Ferguson, Dr Kelly Richards
Ramsay, Fiona	Topic: The dilemma of interpreting Australia's responsibilities to asylum seekers as a signatory for the
	1951 United Nations Conventions relating to the Status of Refugees has been described as a
	'wicked problem'
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Belinda Carpenter Associate Supervisor: Dr Erin O'Brien
Riley, Stephen C	Topic: Comparative Assessment of Counter Radicalisation Strategies in Australia and the United
	Kingdom
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Belinda Carpenter Associate Supervisor: Dr Erin O'Brien
Roberts, Megan L	Topic: Policy Impacts on Decisions to Become Involved in the Cannabis Industry in Queensland
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Mark Lauchs Associate Supervisor: Prof John Scott
Rowe, Elizabeth A	Topic: Refugees, asylum seekers and their journey: A qualitative study in the Australian context
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Erin O'Brien Associate Supervisor: Dr Kelly Richards, Prof Belinda Carpenter
Suarda, I Gede Widhiana	Topic: An Examination of Supervision Models for Terrorism Prisoners in Indonesia: An International
	Comparative Study
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Reece Walters Associate Supervisor: A/Prof Mark Lauchs
Sultana, Habiba	Topic: The Agent-Victim Dichotomy in Feminist Thought: Sex Workers' Construction of HIV Risk in
	Bangladesh
	Principal Supervisor: Prof John Scott Associate Supervisor: Prof Molly Dragiewicz
White, Neal B	Topic: Releasing the shackles: Building a case for the cautioning of adult offenders
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Belinda Carpenter Associate Supervisor: Dr Cassandra Cross

Under examination/completions

Birmingham, Matthew J	Topic: Resurgent Religion and Secular Inertia in Australia: The Case of Religious Instruction and
(UNDER EXAMINATION)	Chaplaincy in Government Schools
	Principal Supervisor: A/Prof Sharon Hayes Associate Supervisor: Dr Mark Lauchs
Grevis-James, Nancy T	Topic: The Interactions Between Police and People with Intellectual Disabilities from the Perspective
(UNDER EXAMINATION)	of Non-Government Organisations in QLD
	Principal Supervisor: Dr Matthew Ball Associate Supervisor: Dr Angela Dwyer, Prof Belinda Carpenter
Murray, Ashnil C	Topic: Twelve Not So Angry Men: Masculinities and the Perceptions of the 'Off-Field' Violence
(COMPLETED)	Involved in Australian Body Contact Sports
	Principal Supervisor: Prof Reece Walters Associate Supervisor: Dr Cassandra Cross

Events



Top : CJRC Members and Adjunct Professors in San Francisco for ASC Annual Meeting; Bottom left: Scholars from QUT CJRC with Faculty of Law, Buenos Aires Nov 2014; **Bottom right**: Winner of ASC Lifetime Achievement Award (Division of Critical Criminology) Professor Kerry Carrington with Professor John Humphrey (Dean of Law, QUT)





Clockwise from top left: CJRC members & Adjuncts sightseeing in Brisbane; Dr Claire Ferguson & Prof Walter DeKeseredy after the CJRC Conference; Prof Kerry Carrington with Adjunct Prof Sandra Walklate at Euro Crim Conference; Prof Kerry Carrington & Prof John Humphrey (Dean of Law) with 2016 Rhodes Scholar Harriet Horsfall; CJRC staff at ASC Conference in Washington DC, Nov 2015; CJRC staff at farewell event for Dr Angela Dwyer.











Top left: Ms Robyn Johnston at CJRC booth in Porto, Spain.

Top right: Justice graduates at "Meet the Justice Profession" Event.

Centre right: Tutors of the Year Ms Elizabeth Rowe & Ms Brenna Mathieson.

Centre left: Postgrads at ANZSOC conference with Dr Cassandra Cross.

Bottom Left: Winners of VC Performance Awards.

Research Outputs

External funding

- 1. ARC Discovery Project (15-17), Investigating the Coronial Determination of Suicide as a Category of Death. **Prof Belinda Jane Carpenter (QUT)**, A/Prof Gordon Warley Tait (QUT), Prof Diego DeLeo (Griffith University), Prof Colin Tatz (Australian National University) **(APPROVED \$157, 065)**
- ARC Discovery Project 2014-2016, Towards Global Carbon Integrity: Applying systems methodology to the 'global carbon crisis'. Prof Charles J. Sampford (Griffith), Prof Ramesh C. Thakur (Australian National University), Dr Hugh E. Breaky (Griffith), Dr Timothy M. Cadman (Griffith), Dr Rowena G. Maguire (QUT), Prof Douglas E. Fischer (QUT), Dr Vesselin Popovski (United Nations University) (APPROVED \$364,000) (QUT AWARDED \$36,000 per annum).
- 3. ARC Discovery Project 2010-2014, A framework to promote safer practice in commercial sex encounters Prof John Scott (QUT), EM/Prof Victor Minichiello (The University of New England) (APPROVED \$276,079, AWARDED \$\$44,548) (TRANSFERRED IN)
- ARC Discovery Part Transfer of Funds 2012-2015, Pathways to punishment: exploring the sentencing of women and girls in two Australian jurisdictions Prof Kerry Carrington (QUT), Dr Christine Bond (Griffith University), Samantha Jeffries (Griffith University) (\$30,000 APPROVED)
- Lonne, Robert (QUT), Jodi Death (QUT), Jane Lawson (Australian Catholic University) Australian Catholic University - Sydney Campus (OCS), 2014-2015. Sub contract with ACU for the Royal Commission into Institutional Responses to Child Sexual Abuse (R. Lonne) (APPROVED \$14,271)
- National Drug Law Enforcement Research Fund 2013-2015 Quantitative Analysis of Qualitative ATS User Data Prof John Scott (QUT), Dr Andrew Smirnov (The University of Queensland), Dr Judy Putt (University of Tasmania), Dr Elaine Barclay (The University of New England), Prof Ralph Weisheit (Illinois State University, USA) (APPROVED \$44,879, AWARDED \$25,408) (TRANSFERRED IN)
- Queensland Centre for Social Science Innovation (QCSSI), 2014. An Exploration of the Contact of Young People with Intellectual Disabilities with the Queensland Criminal Justice System. Dr Kelly Richards (QUT), Dr Angela Dwyer (QUT), Dr Erin O'Brien (QUT) (\$22,000 APPROVED)
- 8. Indigenous Justice Clearinghouse, 2015. Criminogenic needs for non-violent indigenous offenders Dr Kelly Richards (QUT) (AWARDED \$4545)
- Australian Institute of Criminology, Improving responses to online fraud victims: an examination of reporting and support Dr Cassandra Cross (QUT), Dr Kelly Richards (QUT), Dr Russell Smith (Australian Institute of Criminology) (\$31,360 APPROVED)

Books

- 10. Brown, David, Chris Cunneen, Melanie Schwartz, Julie Stubbs and Courtney Young. 2015. Justice Reinvestment: Winding Back Imprisonment. Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan.
- 11. Carrington, Kerry. 2015. Feminism and global justice. New directions in critical criminology. Abingdon: Routledge.
- 12. Cunneen, Chris, Rob White and Kelly Richards. 2015. Juvenile justice: Youth and crime in Australia (5th ed). Melbourne: Oxford University Press.
- 13. Dragiewicz, Molly (Ed.). 2015. Global human trafficking: Critical issues and contexts. London: Routledge.
- 14. Hayes, Sharon. 2015. Criminal Justice Ethics: Cultivating the Moral Imagination. Oxford: Routledge.
- 15. **Hayes, Sharon L.** and Samantha Jeffries. 2015. *Romantic Terrorism: An autoethnography of domestic violence, victimization and survival.* Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan.
- 16. Lauchs, Mark, Andrew Bain and Peter Bell. 2015. *Outlaw motorcycle gangs: a theoretical perspective*. London: Palgrave Macmillan.

Book Chapters

- 17. Brisman, Avi and **Nigel South**. 2015. "State-corporate environmental harms and paradoxical interventions: Thoughts in honour of Stanley Cohen." In *Green Harms and Crime: Critical Criminology in a Changing World*, edited by Ragnhild Aslaug Sollund, 27-42. London: Palgrave.
- Brown, David. 2015. "Constituting physical and fault elements: A NSW case study." In Criminalisation and Criminal Responsibility, edited by Arlie Loughnan and Thomas Crofts, 13-32. Melbourne: Open University Press.
- 19. Brown, David. 2015. "Penal violence." In Australian Violence, edited by Julie Stubbs and Steven Tomsen. Sydney: The Federation Press. (Forthcoming)
- 20. Carrington, Kerry, Russell Hogg and Alison McIntosh. 2015. "The hidden injuries of mining: Frontier cultural conflict." In Environmental Crime and Social Conflict: Contemporary and Emerging Issues, 241-264. Surrey: Ashgate Publishing Limited.
- 21. Dragiewicz, Molly. 2015. "Family law reform and domestic violence: Lessons from Australia." In Comparative Perspective on Domestic Violence: Lessons from Efforts Worldwide, edited by Rashmi Goel and Leigh Goodmark, 127-140. New York: Oxford University Press.
- 22. Dragiewicz, Molly. 2015. "Interventions/policies and future research directions in partner violence." In The Wiley-Blackwell Handbook on the Psychology of Violence, edited by Carlos A. Cuevas and Callie Marie Rennison. Hoboken: Wiley-Blackwell (In Press).
- 23. English, Rebecca M., Raechel Johns and **Angela E. Dwyer**. 2015. "Two mums and some babies: queering motherhood." In *Natal Signs: Cultural Representations of Pregnancy, Birth and Parenting*, edited by Nadya Burton. Ontario: Demeter Press.
- 24. Ferguson, Claire. 2015. "Detecting staged crime scenes: an empirically derived 'how-to'." In Applied Crime Analysis: A Social Science Approach to Understanding Crime, Criminals and Victims, edited by Wayne Petherick, 80-100. Waltham: Academic Press.
- 25. Hogg, Russell and Kerry Carrington. 2015. "Chapter 18. Crime and Violence Outside the Metropole: An Australian case study." In *The Routledge International Handbook of Rural Criminology* edited by Joseph Donnermeyer. Routledge, New York. Accessed October 28, 2015. http://www.tandf.net/books/details/9781138799745/
- Johnson, Hope, Nigel South and Reece Walters. 2015. "Environmental crime, human rights and green criminology." In Routledge Handbook : Criminology and Human Rights, edited by Leanne Weber, Elaine Fishwick and Marinella Marmo. United Kingdom: Taylor & Frances Group (In Press).
- Lenton, Simon, Jodie Grigg, John Scott and Monica Barratt. 2015. "The social supply of cannabis in Australia: Definitional challenges and regulatory possibilities." In Friendly Business – International views on Social Supply, Self-Supply and Small-Scale Drug Dealing, edited by Bernd Werse and Christiane Bernard. (In Press)
- 28. **Maguire, Rowena** and Jiang Xiaoyi. 2015. "Emerging powerful southern voices: Role of BASIC Nations in shaping climate change mitigation commitments." In *International Environmental Law and the Global South*, edited by Shawkat Alam, Sumudu Atapattu, Carmen G. Gonzalez and Jona Razzaque, 214-236. New York: Cambridge University Press.
- 29. O'Brien, Erin and Michael Wilson. 2015. "Clinton, Bush, and Obama: changing policy rhetoric in the United States Annual Trafficking in Persons Report." In *Global Human Trafficking: Critical Issues and Contexts*, edited by **Molly Dragiewicz**, 123-139. Abingdon: Taylor and Francis Group.
- 30. Petherick, Wayne and Claire Ferguson. 2015. "Case linkage." In Applied Crime Analysis: A Social Science Approach to Understanding Crime, Criminals and Victims, edited by Wayne Petherick, 102-119. Waltham: Academic Press.
- 31. Petherick, Wayne and **Claire Ferguson**. 2015. "False reports." In Applied Crime Analysis: A Social Science Approach to Understanding Crime, Criminals and Victims, edited by Wayne Petherick, 121-143. Waltham: Academic Press.

- 32. Petherick, Wayne and Claire Ferguson. 2015. "Forensic victimology." In Applied Crime Analysis: A Social Science Approach to Understanding Crime, Criminals and Victims, edited by Wayne Petherick, 62-78. Waltham: Academic Press.
- 33. **Richards**, Kelly and Samantha Lyneham. 2015. "Bride traffic: Trafficking for marriage to Australia." In *Global Human Trafficking: Critical issues and contexts*, edited by **Molly Dragiewicz**, 105-119. London: Routledge.
- 34. **Scott**, John. 2015. "Raewyn Connell: Hegemonic masculinities and men's health." In *The Palgrave* Handbook of Social Theory in Health and Medicine, edited by Fran Collyer, 535-549. London: Palgrave.
- 35. Scott, John. 2015. "Rural prostitution." In The International Handbook of Rural Criminology, edited by Joseph Donnermeyer. New York: Routledge (In Press)
- Scott, John. 2015. "Working amongst the "Dregs of the Middle Class'". In Bread and Roses: Voices of Australian Academics from the Working Class, edited by Dee Michell, Jacqueline Z. Wilson and Verity Archer, 181-202. Rotterdam: Sense Publishers.
- 37. Scott, John and Dean Biron. 2015. "An interpretive approach to understanding crime in rural Australia." In *Locating Crime and Context and Place*, edited by Alistair Harkness, Bridget Harris and David Baker. Sydney: Federation Press (In Press).
- 38. Scott, John, Victor Minichiello and Joni Meenagh. 2015. "Male escorts in Australia." In Men Who Sell Sex: Global Perspectives, edited by Peter Aggleton and Richard Parker, 173-188. New York: Routledge
- Stobbs, Nigel, Sally Varnham and Patty Kamvounias. 2015. "Academic Freedom and university autonomy." In Higher Education and the Law, edited by Sally Varnham, Patty Kamvouias and Joan Squelch, 203-214. Sydney: The Federation Press.
- 40. Taylor, Jodie and **Angela Dwyer**. 2015. "Sexualities and sensitivities: Queer(y)ing the ethics of youth research in the field." In *Youth Cultures and Subcultures: Australian Perspectives*, edited by Sarah Baker, Brady Robards and Bob Buttgieg, 241-252. Surrey: Ashgate.
- Taylor, Jodie and Angela E. Dwyer. 2015. "Queer youth research/ers: A reflexive account of risk and intimacy in an ethical (mine)field." In A Critical Youth Studies for the 21st Century, edited by Peter Kelly and Annelies Kemp, 251-266. Boston: Brill.

Journal Articles

- Bartels, Lorana, Alyce McGovern and Kelly Richards. 2015. "Degrees of difference? A preliminary study of criminology degrees at Australian universities." Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology 48(1): 119-146.
- 43. Berents, Helen. 2015. "An embodied everyday peace in the midst of violence." Peacebuilding 3(2): 1-14
- 44. Berents, Helen. 2015. "Children, violence and social exclusion: Negotiation of everyday insecurity in a Colombian barrio." *Critical Studies on Security* 3(1): 90-104.
- 45. Berents, Helen and Siobhan McEvoy-Levy. 2015. "Theorising youth and everyday peace(building)" Peacebuilding 3(2): 115-125
- 46. Cao, Liqun. 2015. "Differentiating confidence in the police, trust in the police, and satisfaction with the police." Policing: An International Journal of Policing Strategies and Management 38(2): 265-278.
- 47. Cao, Liqun and Yan Zhang. 2015. "Governance and regional variation of homicide rates: Evidence from cross-national data." International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology. Published online June 10, 2015. Doi: 10.1177/0306624X15587278
- Cao, Liqun, Ruibin Lu and Xiaohan Mei. 2015. "Acceptance of prostitution and its social determinants in Canada." International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology. Published online October 15, 2015. Doi: 10.1177/0306624X15609920
- Carpenter, Belinda, Gordon Tait, Carol Quadrelli and John Drayton. 2015. "Scrutinising the other: incapacity, suspicion and the manipulation in a death investigation." *Journal of Intercultural Studies* 36(2): 113-128
- Carpenter, Belinda, Gordon Tait, Carol Quadrelli and Ian Thompson. 2015. "Investigating death: the emotional and cultural challenges for police." *Policing and Society*. Published online March 9, 2015. Doi: 10.1080/10439463.2015.1016024

- 51. Carpenter, Belinda, Gordon Tait, Nigel Stobbs and Michael Barnes. 2015. "When coroners care too much: Therapeutic jurisprudence and suicide findings." *Journal of Judicial Administration* 24(3): 172-183
- 52. Carrington, Kerry, Russell Hogg and Maximo Sozzo. 2015. "Southern criminology." British Journal of Criminology. Published online August 20, 2015. Doi: doi:10.1093/bjc/azv083
- 53. Chapman, Sophie, Martijn Wilder, Ilona Millar, Arjuna Dibley, Donal Yeang, Joe Heffernan, Kirtiman Sherchan, **Rowena Maguire**, Kago Wanjiku, et al. 2015. "A legal perspective of carbon rights and benefit sharing under REDD+: A conceptual framework and examples from Cambodia and Kenya." *Carbon and Climate Law Review* 9(2): 143-155.
- 54. Cross, Cassandra. 2015. "'But I've never sent them any personal details apart from my driver's licence number...': Exploring seniors' attitudes towards identity crime." *Security Journal*. Published online October 29, 2015. doi: 10.1057/sj.2015.23.
- 55. Cross, Cassandra. 2015. "No laughing matter: Blaming the victim of online fraud." International Review of Victimology 21(1): 187-204.
- 56. Cross, Cassandra and Dom Blackshaw. 2015. "Improving the police response to online fraud." Policing: A Journal of Policy and Practice 9(2): 119-128
- 57. Cross, Cassandra and Kelly Richards. 2015. "The ACA effect: Examining how current affairs programs shape victim understandings and responses to online fraud." *Current Issues in Criminal Justice* (In Press)
- 58. **DeKeseredy**, **Walter S**. 2015. "Remembering Jock Young: Some sociological and personal reflections." *Critical Criminology* 23(2): 153-163.
- 59. Drake, Deborah H. and **Reece Walters**. 2015. "'Crossing the line': Criminological expertise, policy advice and the 'quarrelling society'". *Critical Social Policy* 35(3): 414-433.
- 60. **Dwyer, Angela, Matthew Ball** and Emma Barker. 2015. "Policing LGBTIQ People in Rural Spaces: Emerging Issues and Future Concerns". *Rural Society.* Published online November 16, 2015. Doi: 10.1080/10371656.2015.1099264
- 61. Dwyer, Angela E. 2015. "Teaching young queers a lesson: How police teach lessons about nonheteronormativity in public spaces." Sexuality and Culture 19(3): 493-512
- 62. Evans, Brodie and Erin O'Brien. 2015. "The Cairns abortion trial: Language, deviance and the 'spoiled identity'." Journal of Sociology 51(3): 755-768.
- 63. Faraldo Cabana, Patricia. 2015. "Estrategias legislativas en las reformas de los delitos informáticos contra el patrimonio", *Revista Aranzadi de Derecho y Nuevas Tecnologías* 38: 27-60.
- 64. Faraldo Cabana, Patricia. 2015. "La obligatoria modulación de las multas penales impuestas a la persona jurídica y a la persona física." La Ley Penal 115(1)
- 65. Ferguson, Claire. 2015. "Staged homicides: An examination of common features of faked burglaries, suicides, accidents and car accidents." Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology 30(3): 139-157.
- 66. **Ferguson**, **Claire**, Rebekah Doley, Bruce Watt, Matthew Lyneham and Jason Payne. 2015. "Arsonassociated homicide in Australia: A five year follow-up." *Trends and Issues in Criminal Justice* 484: 1-11
- 67. Hannam, Evan, Reece Walters and Rowena Maguire. 2015. "Environmental crime and specialist courts: The case for a 'One-Stop (Judicial) Shop' in Queensland." *Current Issues in Criminal Justice* 27(1): 51-77
- 68. Hutchinson, Terry. 2015. "'A slap on the wrist'? The conservative agenda in Queensland, Australia." Youth Justice 15(2): 134-147
- 69. Islam, Md Shahidul, John Scott and Victor Minichiello. 2015. "A qualitative exploration of parental experiences of stigma while living with HIV in Bangladesh." *AIDS Care.* Published online August 17, 2015. Doi: 10.1080/09540121.2015.1074651
- 70. Islam, Md Shahidul, Victor Minichiello and John Scott. 2015. "Children living in HIV families: a review." Journal of Child and Adolescent Behaviour 2(5): 1000170
- Johnson, Hope, Nigel South and Reece Walters. 2015. "The commodification and exploitation of fresh water: Property, human rights and green criminology." International Journal of Law, Crime and Justice. Published online September 9, 2015. Doi: 10.1016/j.ijlcj.2015.07.003

- 72. Lenton, Simon, Jodie Grigg, **John Scott** and Monica Barratt. 2015. "The social supply of cannabis in Australia." Trends and Issues in Crime and Criminal Justice. Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra.
- 73. Lewis, Bridget and **Rowena Maguire**. 2015. "A human rights-based approach to disaster displacement in the Asia-Pacific." Asian Journal of International Law (In Press).
- 74. Macphail, Catherine, John Scott and Victor Minichiello. 2015. "Technology, normalisation and male sex work." Culture, Health and Sexuality 17(4): 483-495.
- 75. Minichiello, Victor, John Scott and Denton Callander. 2015. "A new public health context to understand male sex work." *BMC Public Health* 15: 282
- 76. Nobile, Rosalea and Terry C. Hutchinson. 2015. "'The door creaked shut': The new breach of bail offence for youth in Queensland." Alternative Law Journal 20(2): 97-100
- 77. **O'Brien, Erin**. 2015. "Human trafficking heroes and villains: Representing the problem in anti-trafficking awareness campaigns." *Social and Legal Studies*. Published online July 9, 2015. doi: 10.1177/0964663915593410
- 78. O'Brien, Erin. 2015. "Prostitution ideology and trafficking policy: the impact of political approaches to domestic sex work on human trafficking policy in Australia and the United States." Journal of Women, Politics and Policy 36(2): 191-212.
- 79. O'Sullivan, Carmel and Judith McNamara. 2015. "Creating a global law graduate: The need, benefits and practical approaches to internationalise the curriculum." *Journal of Learning Design* 8(2): 53-65
- 80. Owen, Santi and Kerry Carrington. 2015. "Domestic violence (DV) service provision and the architecture of rural life: An Australian case study." *Journal of Rural Studies* 39: 229-238
- 81. Pereira, Margaret and Kerry Carrington. 2015. "Irrational addicts and responsible pleasure seekers: Constructions of the drug user." *Critical Criminology*. Published online September 18, 2015. Doi: 10.1007/s10612-015-9298-z
- Pooley, Kamarah and Claire Ferguson. 2015. "Using environmental criminology theories to compare 'youth misuse of fire' across age groups in New South Wales." Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology. Published online July 27, 2015. Doi: 10.1177/0004865815596794
- 83. Rodriguez-Goyes, David and **Nigel South**. 2015. "Land-grabs, biopiracy and the inversion of justice in Colombia." *British Journal of Criminology*. Published online August 19, 2015. Doi: 10.1093/bjc/azv082
- 84. Scott, John and Russell Hogg. 2015. "Strange and stranger ruralities: Social constructions of rural crime in Australia." Journal of Rural Studies 39: 171-179
- 85. Stobbs, Nigel, Geraldine Mackenzie and Karen Gelb. 2015. "Sentencing and public confidence in Australia: The dynamics and foci of small group deliberations." Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology 48(2): 219-237
- 86. Tait, Gordon and **Belinda Carpenter.** 2015. "Suicide, statistics and the coroner: A comparative study of death investigations." *Journal of Sociology* 51(3): 553-656
- 87. Tait, Gordon, **Belinda J. Carpenter**, Diego De Leo and Colin Tatz. 2015. "Problems with the coronial determination of suicide." *Mortality* 20(3): 233-247
- Tubex, Hilde, David Brown, Arie Frieberg, Karen Gelb and Rick Sarre. 2015. "Penal diversity within Australia." Punishment and Society 17(3): 345-373.
- 89. Wonders, Nancy A. and Mona J. E. Danner. 2015. "Gendering climate change: A feminist criminological perspective." Critical Criminology 23(4): 401-416.

Other major non-HERDC outputs

- 90. Ball, Matthew. 2015. "Book review: Wrong-doing, Truth-Telling: The Function of Avowal in Justice. By Michel Foucault." British Journal of Criminology 55(6): 1284-1287
- 91. Berents, Helen. 2015. "Book review: Gender and Global Justice edited by Alison M. Jagger, Cambridge: Polity Press, 2014." Australian Journal of Politics and History 61(1): 165-166.
- 92. Berents, Helen and John Scott (eds). 2015. Proceedings from the Crime, Justice and Social Democracy 3rd International Conference, 9-10 July. Crime and Justice Research Centre, QUT, Brisbane.



- (13).
- 94. Cross, Cassandra. 2015. "How to tackle cybercrime before people even know they're a victim." The Conversation, March (19)
- 95. Cross, Cassandra, Angela E. Dwyer and Kelly Richards. 2015. "Examining the effectiveness of Police-Citizens Youth Clubs on crime prevention and community safety."
- 96. **Richards, Kelly**. 2015. "Pushing the boundaries: An overview of the 27th annual ANZSOC conference. *PacificCrim: The Newsletter of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology* 12(1): 3
- 97. Richards, Kelly. 2015. Indigenous Justice Clearinghouse Brief no. 20: Addressing the offending-related needs of non-violent Indigenous offenders. Sydney: NSW Department of Justice and Attorney General.
- 98. Richards, Kelly. 2015. "We need to support paedophiles to prevent child sex offending." The Conversation, December (8).
- 99. Sarre, Rick, Kerry Carrington and Reece Walters. 2015. "Outdated journal rankings and the ERA exercise." PacificCrim :The Newsletter of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology 12(1): 4-5



External Collaborations and Recognitions

Professional Memberships

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Vice Chair Division of Critical Criminology, American Society of Criminology (ASC)

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Member of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC)

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Member of the Asian Criminological Association

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Member of the American Society of Criminology (ASC)

Kerry Carrington: Member of the United Nations Women

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Ministerial Appointee on Selection Committee for Queensland Parole Board

<u>Cassandra Cross:</u> Member of Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC)

<u>Cassandra Cross:</u> Postgraduate/Early Career Representative, ANZSOC

<u>Cassandra Cross:</u> Board of Directors, Queensland Police Citizens Youth Welfare Association

Cassandra Cross: Member, Management Committee, Carindale PCYC

<u>Carmel O'Sullivan:</u> Australian Institute of International Affairs

<u>Kelly Richards:</u> Secretary of the Australian and New Zealand Association of Psychiatry, Psychology and the Law (QLD Branch)

<u>Kelly Richards:</u> Member of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC)

John Scott: Member of the International Sociological Association

John Scott: Co-chair Rural Thematic Group for The Australian Sociological Association (TASA)

John Scott: Member of the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology (ANZSOC)

John Scott: Member of the American Society of Criminology (ASC)

John Scott: Life Member, Councillor of the Asian Criminological Society

Editorial Board Memberships

<u>Matthew Ball:</u> Editorial Committee Member for Legal Education Review journal

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Member of International Editorial Board for Criminology and Criminal Justice (journal of the British Society of Criminology)

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Board member for Feminist Criminology (journal of the ASC Division of Women and Crime)

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Editor for International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Pacific Rim editor for Critical Criminology (international journal sponsored by the Critical Criminology Division of the American Society of Criminology)

Kelly Richards: Associate Editor for Australian Journal of Social Issues

<u>Kelly Richards:</u> Book reviews editor for International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy

John Scott: Editor for International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy.

John Scott: Editorial Board member for QUT Law Review journal

John Scott: Member of Advisory Board for Social Alternatives Journal

John Scott: Member of Editorial Board for Rural Society journal

Prizes and Awards

<u>Kerry Carrington:</u> Lifetime Achievement Award, American Society of Criminology, Division of Critical Criminology – awarded November 2014

<u>Cassandra Cross:</u> Vice Chancellor Performance Award (Research) – awarded November 2015

Jodi Death: Vice Chancellor Performance Award (Teaching) – awarded November 2015

<u>Harriet Horsfall:</u> 2016 Queensland Rhodes Scholar, Awarded November 2015

<u>Dominic Olm-Milligan:</u> Vice Chancellor Performance Award (University) – awarded November 2015

Government Submissions

<u>Cross, Cassandra:</u> Submission to the Queensland Government inquiry into "The adequacy of existing financial protections for Queensland's seniors." May 28, 2015.

Presentations

Matthew Ball. "The 'Prison of Love' and its Queer Discontents: On the Value of Paranoid and Reparative Readings for Queer Criminological Scholarship." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Matthew Ball. "The Ethics of Queer/ing Criminology: The Case of the 'Prison of Love." Presented at Queering Paradigms VI, Canterbury, UK, 20-25 July 2015.

Matthew Ball. "The 'Prison of Love' and its Queer Discontents: On the Value of Paranoid and Reparative Readings for Queer Criminological Scholarship'. Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Peter Bell, Mark Lauchs, Robyn Keast and Charlotte ten Have. "The ecology of a network of drug cheats." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Helen Berents. "Youth, Peace, and the Future" Presented at Institute of Latin American Studies at La Trobe University Marquee Event: A New Path for Colombia: Opportunities and Challenges. Melbourne, Australia. 13 June 2015

Helen Berents. "Hashtagging Girlhood: #IAmMalala, #BringBackOurGirls, and Engaging Global Politics Through Gendered Representation". Presented at International Feminist Journal of Politics Conference 2015, University of Queensland, Brisbane, 18-19 June 2015.

Helen Berents. "So-called criminals and 'invaders': The urban periphery, the internally displaced, and social exclusion in Colombia." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Helen Berents. "Seen but not heard?: Representing 'Girlhood' in Global Events'. Presented at Australian Political Studies Association Annual Conference. University of Canberra, Canberra, 27-30 September 2015. Judith Bessant. "Activists, criminals and terrorists: Liberal states and criminalising digital dissent." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Liqun Cao. "Differentiating confidence in the police, trust in the police and satisfaction with the police." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Belinda Carpenter, Gordon Tait, Carol Quadrelli and Charles Naylor. "Expert testimony in a death investigation: medical opinion as legal fact." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Belinda Carpenter, Kerry Carrington, Willem De Lint, Russell Hogg, Murray Lee, James Morton, Darren Palmer, John Scott, Reece Walters and Rob White. "Southern Criminology and Global Justice." Panel presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Kerry Carrington. "Islamisation of criminal justice and revival of Zina offences: This is a transnational feminist issue." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Kerry Carrington. "Women only police stations', Keynote Speaker, National Policing Summit, Melbourne, August 2015.

Kerry Carrington. "Southern Criminology", Invited speaker, Faculty of Law Universidad de A Coruna, Spain, September 2015.

Kerry Carrington. "Developments in Southern Theory" roundtable with Raewyn Connell, The Australian Sociological Association Conference, November 2015.

Kerry Carrington. "Southern Criminology", Keynote Speaker at the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, Adelaide, 25-27 November 2015. **Cassandra Cross.** "Engaging potential victims to reduce the impact of crime: The emergence of a proactive approach to combat online fraud." *Invited address for National Fraud Week*, Australian Institute of Criminology, Canberra, 20 May 2015.

Cassandra Cross. "Policing online fraud in Australia: The emergence of a victimorientated approach." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Cassandra Cross. "Using financial intelligence to reduce victimisation: The emergence of a new approach to police online fraud in Australia." Presented to the *Information Security Institute*, QUT, Brisbane, 31 July 2015.

Cassandra Cross, Angela Dwyer and Kelly Richards. "An evaluation of the effectiveness of Police-Citizens Youth Clubs on crime prevention and community safety." Presented at the Annual Queensland Police-Citizens Youth Welfare Association Conference, Gold Coast, April 2015.

Cassandra Cross and **Kelly Richards**. "But you gave it away...': Experiences of victims reporting online fraud to police." Presented at *Centre for Counter Fraud Studies Conference*, Portsmouth, UK. 3rd June 2015.

Cassandra Cross and Kelly Richards. "Experiences of victims reporting online fraud to police." Presented at VU University, Amsterdam, 23rd June 2015.

Cassandra Cross and **Kelly Richards**. "The ACA effect: the role of current affairs programs in creating unrealistic victim understandings and responses to online fraud." Presented at Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, Adelaide, 25-27 November 2015.

Jodi Death. "Recognising the "I" in justice: Political subjects, public inquiry and child sexual abuse in Christian institutions." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Walter DeKeseredy. "Pornography and violence against women: The contribution of male peer support." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland

University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Joseph Donnermeyer. "Thinking critically about a new criminology of crime and place." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Molly Dragiewicz and Amy Gurd. "Domestic violence education in Australia: Recommendations and realities." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Molly Dragiewicz and J. Burgess. #Q&A: "The gender politics of social media discussions of domestic violence in Australia." Presented at *European Society of Criminology Annual Conference*, Porto, Portugal. 3 September 2015.

Molly Dragiewicz, Cassandra Cross and Kelly Richards. "Psychological abuse: Insights from emerging research on romance fraud and domestic violence." Presented at European Conference on Domestic Violence, Queens University, Belfast, NIR. 8 September 2015.

Molly Dragiewicz, Lynn Addington, Callie Rennison and Walter DeKeseredy. "Multiple Domestic-Homicides." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Molly Dragiewicz. "Division on Women & Crime Feminist Criminology Theory in Action Workshop." *American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Angela Dwyer and Nicole Asquith. "Underneath the radar: LGBTIQ young people in criminal justice institutions." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Angela Dwyer, Matt Ball, Christine Bond, Murray Lee and Thomas Crofts. "LGBTI police liaison officers and reporting crime: Key issues to consider." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

AngelaDwyer."Queeringpolicing."Presented at American Society of Criminology

Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Angela Dwyer and Nicole L. Asquith. "LGBTIQ young people in carceral settings." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Brodie Evans. "Constructions of animal cruelty and the production of power in Australian public discourse: a study of the live export debate." Presented at Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, 25-27 November 2015.

Patricia Faraldo Cabana. "On fines: Rushe and Kirchheimer revisited." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Patricia Faraldo Cabana, Barry Goldson and Elliott Currie. "Justice, society and punishment." Panel presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Claire Ferguson and Laura Pettler. "The role of conflict and planning in crime scene staging: an analysis of solved crimes." Presented at *Homicide Research Working Group Annual Symposium*, Clearwater FL USA, 10-13 June 2015.

Claire Ferguson. "Offender evidence manipulation: thinking critically about violent crime scenes." Presented at Queensland Police Service Detective School Seminar, Brisbane QLD, June 2015.

Claire Ferguson. "Misclassification of complex homicides in Australia." Presented at *American Investigative Society of Cold Cases Annual Meeting*, St Louis MO, USA, 1-2 July 2015.

Claire Ferguson and John Malouff. "Assessing police classifications of sexual assault reports: A meta-analysis of false reporting rates." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Claire Ferguson. "Critical skills for critical minds: Recognising crime scene staging in violent crime." Presented at Australian Institute of Professional Intelligence Officers Seminar, Brisbane QLD, August 2015.

Claire Ferguson. "Offender evidence manipulation: thinking critically about violent crime scenes." Presented at South Australia Police CIB Seminar, Adelaide SA, October 2015.

Claire Ferguson. "Offender evidence manipulation: thinking critically about violent crime scenes." Presented at Australian and New Zealand Forensic Science Society, SA Branch Seminar, Adelaide SA, October 2015.

Claire Ferguson. "Collision or collusion? An analysis of homicides staged as car accidents." Presented at Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, Adelaide, 25-27 November 2015.

Amy Gurd. "The 'rurality' of commercial sex: An examination of the restrictiveness of Queensland legislation regarding legalised sex work in rural areas." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Sharon Hayes and Clare Murphy. "Enabling coercive control: The role of the criminal justice system in domestic and family violence matters." Presented at 3rd International *Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of* Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Sharon Hayes and Samantha Jeffries. "Romantic terrorism: Psychological and emotional tactics in domestic violence victimisation." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Russell Hogg. "The criminalisation problem." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Russell Hogg. "Crime, law and 'the people': Rethinking the populist politics of law and order in the Anglophone world." Presented at *American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Terry Hutchinson. "Revisiting the parent's role in youth justice." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015. Tony Jefferson. "Becoming racist: Othering, prejudice and hate-motivated violence." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Navin Kumar. "Career advancement in sex work." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Navin Kumar and Melissa Gampe. "Why is female-female sex work nearly non-existent?" Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Navin Kumar. "Career mobility in male independent escorting." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

David Lacey and Cassandra Cross. "What victims want: An examination of identity theft restoration from a victim's perspective." Presented at the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, Adelaide, 25-27 November 2015.

Ashleigh Larkin. "New lads or ladettes? A critique of current theoretical explanations for young women's violence proliferated over social media." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Mark Lauchs. "Why here and why now? The policy issue attention cycle and the rise of bikie laws in Australia." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Mark Lauchs. "Finishing off the bikies." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Mark Lauchs. "Testing the Sliding Scale of Police Deviance." Presented at Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, Adelaide, 25-27 November 2015.

Hoang Tien Le and Thanh Van Trinh. "Self-help groups for human trafficking victims in Vietnam: An innovative program model." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Hoang Tien Le, Molly Dragiewicz and Thanh Van Trinh. "Future directions for inter-agency cooperation to support trafficking victims in Vietnam." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Samantha Lyneham and Kelly Richards. "Broadening the conceptualisation of human trafficking in Australia: The problem of marriage trafficking and how to respond." Presented at Inaugural Asia-Pacific Conference on Gendered Violence and Violations, Sydney, 10-12th February 2015.

Shannon Merrington and Mark Lauchs. "Police as organized crime: white hats as black hats." Presented at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Erin O'Brien. "Neo-abolitionism at the Australian human trafficking inquiries." Presented at the Australian Political Science Association Conference, University of Canberra, ACT. 28-30 September, 2015.

Natasha Papazian. "Intimate partner violence within the transgender community: Perceptions of service provision in Queensland, Australia." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Kelly Richards. "Turning over a new leaf?? Offender 'accountability' in contemporary penality." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Kelly Richards. "Restorative justice, risk and Circles of Support and Accountability." Presented at Centre for the Study of Science, Religion and Society, University of Queensland, Brisbane, August 2015.

Kelly Richards. "An examination of the rise and rise of offender 'accountability' in contemporary penality." Paper presented at *European Society of Criminology Conference*, Porto, Portugal, 2-5 September 2015.

Kelly Richards. "Public support for Circles of Support and Accountability in Australia." Presented at Annual Brisbane Psychology and Law Symposium, University of Queensland, Brisbane, October 2015. Kelly Richards. "'A noose would be a whole lot cheaper': public support for circles of support and accountability in Australia Presented at Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, 25-27 November 2015.

Elizabeth Rowe. "Investigating asylum seekers decisions-making processes and their journey." Presented at Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology Conference, 25-27 November 2015.

John Scott. "Drug supply and social capital." Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

John Scott. "Social supply of drugs and social capital." Presented at the 7th Annual Asian Criminological Society Conference, University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, 24-27 July 2015.

John Scott, Simon Lenton, Jodie Grigg and Monica Barrett. "Drug supply and social capital." Presented at American Society of *Criminology Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

John Scott. "Southern criminology" (Organiser, Roundtable). Presented at the American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Nigel South, Avi Brisman and Rob White. "Green Criminology." Panel presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Carmel O'Sullivan. "Prosecuting the obedient soldier: Should impacts of military training and combat environments be considered when implementing court legal standards?" Presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Carmel O'Sullivan. "Training to Kill: The Role of Military Training in Creating the 'Honourable Soldier' or the 'Criminal Offender'." Presented at *American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting*, Washington, D.C., USA, 18-21 November 2015.

Habiba Sultana. "Sex worker activism, feminist discourse and HIV in Bangladesh." Presented

at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.

Reece Walters, Hope Johnson and **Nigel South.** "Eco-crimes, freshwater and environmental justice." Presented at the 43rd Annual Conference of the European Group for the Study of Deviance and Social Control, Tallin, Estonia. August 28, 2015.

Reece Walters, Hope Johnson and Nigel South. "Water crime and environmental injustice." Presented at the 15th Annual Conference of the European Society of *Criminology Conference*, Porto, Portugal, 2-5 September 2015.

Reece Walters. "Ecocide, political lobbying and the Great Barrier Reef." Presented at Environmental crime and the Money seminar, Tilburg, The Netherlands, 7-8 September 2015.

Reece Walters, Deb Drake and David Nutt. "When evidence and politics collide: the David Nutt Affair." Public Seminar at the Centre for Crime and Justice Studies, London. 17th September 2015.

Nancy Wonders, Loraine Gelsthorpe and Joanne Belknap. "Sex, gender and justice." Panel presented at 3rd International Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy Conference, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 8-10 July 2015.